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Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for your report on the reception of KULF on the
morning of Mareh 4th. Your report checks with our log so
please accept this as verificstion. Upon checking through
our files 1 find that you submitted a report previously on
the reception of KULP. Tne report was not initialed so I

do not know whetner you received verification on tnat report
or not. Some of the reports were answered py my assistant.
In the event you did not receive verification ou tals first
report I want to apologize for the slip-up as your report was
correct.

We are using Collins equipment here with the exception of the
turntables, which are Presto, and the monitors, which are
General Radio. The transmitter is a Collins 20T and is series-
fed t0 a guyed antenna that is 200 feet high overall.

Thanks again for the nice report and best of luck in your ) 8
efforts.

- Very truly yours
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/ Joe H. Miller, Cnief Eng.
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